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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Msxico

Gentlemen:

Northwest Supplement No. 4590, dated February 19, 1959, shows a
February 1959 net allowable of 28, 543 MCF for EPNG's Lindsey No. 2
B-11, 30-N, 9-W, and & March 1959 current allowable of 34, 85¢ MCF.
This information is also in accordance with cur records.

However, Supplement No. SF-708, dated March 12, 1959, orders this
same well shut-in effective March 1, 1939, for being six times over-
produced. According to our records, this well is 62, 957 MCF under-
produced as of April 30, 1959,

If your records reflect this same situation, will you please issue the
necessary Release of Shut-in as soon as possible.

If there is any further information that you need, please advise me.

Yours very truly,

Original Signed D.H. RAINEY

D. H. RAINEY
Administrative Assistant
Proration Department
DHR:jmh /
cc: Mr. E. C. Arnold

NMOCC
1000 Rio Brazos Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. W. M. Rodgers
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